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Malave, Erin

From: Paz Shoham [PShoham@hlbccpa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:28 PM

To: CeorpAddressChange

Subject: B.0D.T NADLAN LLC L10000117262

Please change address of principal, mailing and MGRM address to:
1000 ST. CHARLES PLACE

APT 510
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33026

Thanks!

Paz Shoham, E.A.

Enrolled Agent
Hoffman, Levy, Bengio & Company, PL
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants
Tax Preparation, Representation & Planning — Bookkeeping — Payroll — Merchant Service -
Incorporation
2320 Hollywood Blvd.
Hollywood, FL 33020
B USA Phone while in Israel: 954-272-8563 (8 AM ta 3 PM EST time)
¢ ISRAEL Cell Phone. +972 (54} 566-7252
efFax. 1-815-301-8770
Email to pshoham@hlbcepa.com
Visit our Web Site for FREE Tax savings info: www.hlbc-cpa.com

b Pleace tonsider the envitanpaent Lefore printing Lhis @-mal

IRS Cucular 230 Motice:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposad by the IRS , we inform you that any U.S tax advice contained in this
cemmunication {inciuding atlachments) s not intended or written to be used, and cannotbe used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penslues under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) prometing, marketing or recommending to another parly any transaction or matter
addressod heren

Confidentiality Notice:

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authonized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received

this message in error, please nolify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.,
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